Greg Barbato
ADEMCO

160 Eileen Way
Syosset, NY 11791
(516) 921-6704 X6920
Oct.,04,2002

To whom it may concern:

RE: EA855069 (CFS8DL 6128RF-2) Application Form 731 & uploaded files.
Sir's,
As per my conversation with Mr. Tanerheal, please del ete the references
to "Power Level" and "Type Modulation - 100KK1" from Our CFS8DL 6128RF-2
('Your EA855069) Form 731. Also please supercede our EXHIBIT 5-3, dated:
Friday Aug. 30th, at: 15:14:22 EDT 2002 with the file named: "EXHIBIT 5-3A.pdf"
That has been uploaded at this time (Oct.,4,2002). Thank Y ou in advance for
your consideration on this matter.
Best Regards,

Greg Barbato

for

Ken Addy



